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Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

RE: EM-AT&T-089-180730 — 1 Hartford Square, New Britain, CT

COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY
Dear Ms. Bachman:

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Siting Council that construction activity
associated with the above-referenced decisions has been completed.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Carolyn Seeley
Site Acquisition Supervisor

Carolyn Seeley, Site Acquisition Supervisor, Empire Telecom USA, LLC e 16 Esquire Rd, Billerica, MA 01862 e 978-760-5577 e
cseeley@empiretelecomm.com
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November 4, 2019

Mr. Scott Wadowski

City of New Britain Building Department
27 West Main Street

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Letter of Professional Opinion

Project: CT5254 — New Britain West — LTE 4C/5C
1 Hartford Square
New Britain, CT 06052

Owner: SBA Towers

Engineer: CENTEK Engineering, Inc,
63-2 North Branford Road, Branford, CT 06405

Contractor: Empire Telecom
16 Esquire Road, Billerica, MA 01862

Centek Project No.: 17004.59

Dear Mr. Wadowski,

We are providing this “Letter of Professional Opinion” with regard to the structural components
at the above referenced project.

The following are the basis for substantiating compliance with construction documents

prepared by Centek Engineering, Inc. dated 11/07/2017 Rev.0, Structural Analysis Report
prepared by Allpro Consulting Group, Inc. dated 07/13/2018 Rev.0, and Antenna Mount Analysis
Report prepared by Centek Engineering, Inc. dated 10/31/2017 Rev.0:

O Field observations of completed site on 10/14/19.
The work under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Engineer’s best knowledge,

information and belief, to be completed in general compliance with the documents prepared by
this office and issued for construction on 11/07/2017 Rev.0.

Since: i'r/ew,
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Camilo A. Gaviria PF_
Senizi Project Manager
p
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63-2 North Branford Road, Branford, CT 06405 203.488.0580 Fax 203.488.8587 www.CentekEng.com



